From: Lucy Free

Sent: 12 June 2025 11:21

To: Sophie Sampson

Cc: Meis Ross; Aishah Jeanes

Subject: RE: 9 Nash Lane Brochure Approval 0002
Hello Sophie,

Yes please can you make the property live and include “no onward chain” within your key features section.

Kind regards,

Lucy Free | Sales Executive

Plaza Suite, Stanway Retail Park Peariree Road
Colchester, Essex, CO3 0JS

D. 01206 715351
T: 01206 716000

E: Lucy.Free@tnhg.co.uk
thenewhomesgroup.co.uk

-
IN Follow us on social media.

The New Homes Group is proud to support EACH and Little Lifts.
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From: Sophie Sampson <Sophie.Sampson@allenandhartis.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Lucy Free <Lucy.Free@tnhg.co.uk>

Cc: Meis Ross <Meis.Ross@allenandharris.co.uk>; Aishah Jeanes <Aishah.Jeanes@allenandharris.co.uk>
Subject: 9 Nash Lane Brochure Approval 0002

Good morning,
1 hope you are well,
Please see attached our property approval form for you to approve.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call or email me,

Kind regards

Sophie Sampson
Residential Sales Negotiator

()9 e
allen & harris

54 Market Square, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX28 6AF



